
Milton Keynes City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ  Tel: 01908 691691 

      
 
 

DELEGATED DECISIONS 
 

When: Tuesday 12 December 2023 at 5.30 pm 
Where: Room 1.02, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Milton Keynes, 

MK9 3EJ  
 This meeting will not be live streamed, but a recording of the meeting 

will be available on YouTube as soon as practical after the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Speaking 
Persons wishing to speak on an agenda item must give notice by not later than 5.15 pm 
on the day of the meeting. Requests can be sent in advance by email to 
democracy@milton-keynes.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enquiries 
Please contact Jane Crighton on 01908 252333 or jane.crighton@milton-keynes.gov.uk 
 
For more information about attending or participating in a meeting please see overleaf. 
 

(1)

https://www.youtube.com/user/MiltonKeynesCouncil
mailto:democracy@milton-keynes.gov.uk


 

Public Attendance / Participation 

All our meetings are open to the public to attend. 

We use our best efforts to either live stream meetings on YouTube, or upload recordings 
afterwards. From time to time there are technical problems which could mean we are 
unable to stream the meeting. When this happens, our meetings will continue, and we will 
do our best to upload a recording of the meeting after it takes place. Meeting minutes form 
the formal record and are published after every meeting. 

For those registering or entitled to speak, facilities will be in place to do so in person or via 
video / audio conferencing, but this is not guaranteed. From time to time there are 
technical problems which mean we are unable to enable remote participation. When this 
happens our meetings will continue, although we will try to provide alternatives options, 
for example through a telephone call as opposed to a video call. 

If you wish to speak at a meeting we recommend reading our guide to Public Participation 
at Meetings first to understand the process and technology behind participation. This 
information is available in our Document Library 

Agenda 

Agendas and reports for the majority of the Council’s public meetings can be accessed 
online. 

Webcasting and Permission to be Filmed 

Please note that this meeting will be filmed either for live broadcast or to view after the 
meeting on the internet and can be viewed online at YouTube. Generally, the public gallery 
is not filmed, but by entering the meeting room and using the public seating area you are 
consenting to be filmed.  

Recording of Meetings 

The proceedings at this meeting (which will include those making representations by video 
or audio conference) will be recorded and retained for a period of six months, for the 
purpose of webcasting and preparing the minutes of the meeting. 

In accordance with the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014, you can 
film, photograph, record or use social media at any Council meetings that are open to the 
public. If you are reporting the proceedings, please respect other members of the public at 
the meeting who do not want to be filmed. You should also not conduct the reporting so 
that it disrupts the good order and conduct of the meeting. While you do not need 
permission, you can contact the Council’s staff in advance of the meeting to discuss 
facilities for reporting the proceedings and a contact is included on the front of the agenda, 
or you can liaise with staff at the meeting. View the Guidance from the Department for 
Communities and Local Government 

 

(2)

https://milton-keynes.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s1229/Public%20Participation%20at%20Meetings.pdf
https://milton-keynes.moderngov.co.uk/
https://milton-keynes.moderngov.co.uk/
https://www.youtube.com/user/MiltonKeynesCouncil
http://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/343182/140812_Openness_Guide.pdf
http://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/343182/140812_Openness_Guide.pdf


 

Agenda 
 
 
1.   Delivery of Phase 1 of the Extension of the H10 Grid Road  (Pages 5 - 12) 
 

Decision to be taken by Councillor Marland (Leader of the 
Council). 

 

 

 

(3)



This page is intentionally left blank



MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

Executive Report  
report 
Delegated Decisions - 12 December 2023 
 

port 
H10 Extension - Phase 1 Delivery 
  
Name of Cabinet Member Councillor Pete Marland 

(Leader of the Council) 
  
Report sponsor Paul Thomas 

Director of Planning and Placemaking 
  
Report author  Paul Van Geete 

Tariff Programme Manager 
paul.vangeete@Milton-keynes.gov.uk 

  
Exempt / confidential / not 
for publication 

No 

Council Plan reference 8 Well planned growth and renewal 
Wards affected Danesborough and Walton and neighbours 

Executive Summary  
Following on from the Delegated Decision of 25 January 2022, the Council in 
conjunction with the relevant developer, has advanced the work to design the first 
phase of the extension of the H10 grid road, which will take the H10 into the Church 
Farm development, and towards the South East Milton Keynes Strategic Urban 
Extension (SEMK).  

Prior to moving to a final position on the design works and delivery programme, 
which will be detailed in a further Decision to be made in the New Year, works to 
complete the design and facilitate the delivery phase are required to be carried out 
over the winter and require further funding at this stage. 

Permission is sought at this stage to release additional funding from the Tariff 
Programme to finance the works required to facilitate the completion of the H10 
extension design work, particularly the design of the bridge structure providing grade 
separation over Byrd Crescent, and the advance works required to allow for the 
delivery of the extended H10, works which are expected to commence, subject to the 
required approvals, in the second half of 2024.  

  

(5)

Item 1

mailto:paul.vangeete@milton-keynes.gov.uk


MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

1.  Proposed Decisions 
1.1 That design work on the remaining elements of the first phase of the extended 

H10, and discussions on delivery, be completed so that full proposals for 
delivery can be brought forward early in 2024. 

1.2 That additional funding of £710,000 be released from the Tariff Programme to 
fund the remaining design works and the preparatory works necessary to 
make delivery of the H10 possible. 

1.3 That the use of the current Highways term service Contract with Ringway be 
approved, in order to complete the proposed temporary works for the 
extension of the H10. 

1.4  That authority be delegated to the Director of Environment and Property to 
approve the use of Parks Trust to deliver the vegetation clearance, subject to 
compliance with subsidy control requirements and compliance with 
procurement law.  

1.5 That authority be delegated to the Director of Environment and Property to 
finalise the arrangements for: 

a) the provision of the temporary road as shown on the plan attached as an 
Annex to the report; and  

b) works of vegetation clearance within the Transport Corridor required to 
allow for the temporary road and exploratory works on side to guide final 
design.  

2.  Reasons for the Decision? 
2.1 To provide the additional financial resource to move the design phase forward 

to complete the detail required, particularly around the bridge structure, and 
to provide for a temporary road to be provided to facilitate construction of the 
H10.   

2.2 The works outlined will put the Council in a position to deliver the extension of 
the H10 and meet the aspiration of Plan MK Policy SD1 and the requirements 
of the SEMK Development Framework Supplementary Planning Document.  

2.3 Agree that the Director of Environment and Property, in conjunction with the 
Head of Highways, be permitted to award the contract for the works outlined 
in this paper. 

3.  Background to the Decision  
3.1 The Council, took a Delegated Decision (DD) in January 2022 that this Council 

would lead on the design of an extension of the H10 grid road in order to 
advance its Plan:MK policy aspirations for all new expansion areas to be served 
by Grid Roads, and to meet the requirement of the adopted Development 
Framework Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) for the South East Milton 
Keynes Sustainable Urban Extension (SEMK) that the principal means of access 
to the development be by means of the extension of the H10. (6)



MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

3.2 The Council has worked in conjunction with Connolly Homes, the owners of 
the Church Farm development site which sits between the current extent of 
the H10 and the SEMK allocated site. Connolly Homes already have a planning 
permission, granted on Appeal, which allows them to access their site by 
means of a road which would not meet grid road standard as it lacks ‘grade 
separation’ but which would also lack the capacity to serve SEMK. 

3.3 To avoid the scenario whereby Connolly provided a road which would then 
have to be substantially removed to allow for the extension of the H10, the 
Council has worked with them and their design team to produce a design of a 
grid road extension from the current extent of the H10 to the Church Farm 
site, including a bridge crossing of Byrd Crescent, which will form the first 
phase of the extension, and which can then be picked up by the SEMK 
‘northside’ developers to provide their site access. 

3.4 The next phase of the project is intended to consist of the required vegetation 
clearance across the Transport Corridor, which will be carried out for us by the 
Parks Trust, the drilling of bore holes and creation of trial pits to establish the 
exact nature and location of the various utilities in the area, particularly 
around the proposed location of the bridge structure, and then finally the 
creation of a temporary haul road which will allow the continuation of works 
by both MKCC and Connolly once the main highway and structures works 
begin, subject to required approvals, later in 2024. Some works to the existing 
highway, to allow for its use as part of the temporary haul road route, have 
been identified and these will also be carried out as part of this phase. 

3.5 We are also incurring external fees in relation to the utilities operators and 
required ecology assessments and further design related fees may be incurred 
in finalising the detailed design of the grid road extension. 

4.  Implications of the Decision 
Financial Y Human rights, equalities, diversity  
Legal  Y Policies or Council Plan   
Communication  Procurement  
Energy Efficiency  Subsidy  
Workforce  Other  

(a) Financial Implications 

The Highways project team have estimated that the cost of delivering the 
identified works in the next phase will be in the order of £710k. It is proposed 
that this funding is provided from the funding available in the strategic highways 
portfolio of the Tariff.  

Pricing for the majority of the works have been provided by the Highways Term 
Contractor and it is proposed that their services are employed under the term 
contract for the delivery of the temporary road. 

  

(7)



MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

(b) Legal Implications 

The works proposed will be carried out either on the existing highway or within 
parts of the Transport Corridor intended to become highway. The process for 
the adoption of the land required as highway is underway and can be completed 
in advance of the required works. 

(c) Other Implications  

 The Delegated Decision of January 2022 also established a Local Stakeholder 
Group for Ward Members and representatives of the local Town and Parish 
Councils impacted by SEMK to be kept informed of progress. The details and 
programme for the works outlined in this paper were shared with the Group in 
October and further direct communication with Walton Community Council 
and local residents and the school is ongoing. 

5.  Alternatives Considered 
5.1 Delivery of the principal access to the northside of SEMK, other than by means 

of an extension of the H10, would be contrary to the Council’s Planning Policy 
for the development as set out in the Development Framework SPD. 

5.2 Alternative options would also be untested but would be likely to cause 
significant pressures on the existing highway network in the locality, much of 
which is already significantly constrained. 

5.3 The proposals outlined in this paper have come about through negotiation 
with the developer of the Church Farm site and will facilitate the replacement 
of their currently approved highway plan with the policy compliant H10 
extension. The Church Farm developer has agreed to submit a revised planning 
application to incorporate the H10 extension within their permission. 

5.4 The works to be agreed through this paper will allow both the Church Farm 
development and the northside of the wider SEMK development to come 
forward and do so in accordance with the Council’s policy and the 
Development Framework. 

5.5 As discussed in the DD paper of January 2022 the ‘do nothing’ scenario would 
have resulted in the provision of an access road into the Church Farm site that 
would either have frustrated completely the ability of the Council to deliver on 
the aspiration to extend the grid road into SEMK or would have resulted in 
significant and wasteful additional expense in doing so. 

6.  Timetable for Implementation  
6.1 It is proposed that implementation would begin with the works of vegetation 

clearance, to be carried out by the Parks Trust, from mid-January 2024. This 
will allow for trail pits and percussion bore holes, required to inform the final 
bridge design, to be dug from late January into February.  

  

(8)



MK City Council, Civic, 1 Saxon Gate East, Central Milton Keynes, MK9 3EJ 

6.2 Works to strengthen elements of the current highway at the Byrd Crescent 
junction with Gregories Drive will then follow in advance of the construction of 
the temporary construction access road, with works due to take place from 
late February into March. 

 

List of Annexes 
Annex   Proposed Temporary Road Engineering Layout 

List of Background Papers 
Delegated Decision - 25 January 2022: ‘Extending the H10 Grid Road’ 

South East Milton Keynes - Strategic Urban Extension Development Framework 
Supplementary Planning Document - January 2022 

(9)

https://milton-keynes.moderngov.co.uk/Data/Delegated%20Decisions/202201251730/Agenda/Extending%20the%20H10%20Grid%20Road.pdf
https://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2022-02/SE%20MK%20SUE%20DF%20SPD_Final_January%20_2022%20Adopted%20Version.pdf
https://www.milton-keynes.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2022-02/SE%20MK%20SUE%20DF%20SPD_Final_January%20_2022%20Adopted%20Version.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



CF
EX

CF
EX

C F
EX

C F
E X

CF
E X

C F
EX

CF
E X

CF
EX

CF
EX

CF
EX

CF
EX

C F
EX

C F
EX

CFEX
LP

EX
L P

E X
L P

EX
L P

EX
LP

E X
LP

E X
L P

EX
L P

EX
LP

E X
LP

EX
LP

EX
LP

EX

LP

EX
LP

EX

EX
L P

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX LV

EX X
LV

EX LV

EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11k V

EX
11kV

E X
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
1 1kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11k

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

E

EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX HP EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H

EX
SL

C

E X
S L

C
E X

SL
C

EX

SLCEX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EXSLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
S L

C
EX

S

LC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SL

C

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
ID

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

U N
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
ID

UN
ID

UN
ID

EX
W

EX
W

EX
W

EX
W

EX
W

EX
W

EX
W

EX
W

EX
W

EP

EP

EP

SV

Gas

GasGas

Gas

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP LP

GY

GY

GY

PLOUGHED FIELD

F
O
O
T
P
A
T
H

AREA FLOODED

P
O
S
T
 
&
 
R
A
I
L
 
F
E
N
C
E

P
O
S
T
 
&
 
R
A
I
 
F
E
N
C
E

P
O
S
T
 
&
 
R
A
I
L
 
F
E
N
C
E

POST & RAIL F
ENCE

B
L
O
C
K
 
P
A
V
E
D
 
R
O
A
D

R
E
D
W
A
Y

F
O
O
T
P
A
T
H

B
Y
R
D
 
C
R
E
S
E
N
T

EXISTING TREES TO BE
REMOVED SHOWN IN RED

EXISTING TREES MAY BE
AFFECTED BY THE
PROPOSED WORKS

EXISTING TREES TO BE
REMOVED SHOWN IN RED

EXISTING 11kV
ELECTRICITY CABLE

3.00

3.00 3m CLEARANCE ZONE FROM THE 11kV ELECTRICITY CABLE

5m CLEARANCE ZONE FROM THE 11kV ELECTRICITY CABLE5.00

5.00

EXISTING HIGH
PRESSURE GAS MAIN

PROPOSED 450mm x 750mm FRENCH DRAIN WHICH
IS TO ACT AS A SOAKAWAY.
DRAINAGE IS PROPOSED TO CAPTURE ALL
CONTAMINATION CAUSED BY THE CONSTRUCTION
TRAFFIC AND IS TO BE REMOVED WHEN THE
PROPOSED GRID ROAD IS OPERATIONAL.

CF
EX

CF
E X

CF
EX

C F
EX

C F
EX

CF
EX

CF
E X

CF
EX

C F
E X

CF
EX

C F

P
EX

L P
EX

LP
E X

LP
E X

L P
EX

L P
EX

LP
EX

LP
EX

LP
EX

LP
EX

LP

EX
LP

EX

EX
L P

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

EX
LV

E

EX LV

EX X
LV

EX LV

EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV EX 11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11k V

EX
11kV

E X
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
1 1kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
1

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX
11kV

EX

EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX HP EX HP EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P EX H P

EX

SLCEX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EXSLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

E

EX
S L

C
EX

S

LC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SLC

EX
SL

C

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
ID

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

UN
I D

U N
I D

UN
ID

UN
ID

UN
ID

EX
W

EX
W

EX
W

EX
W

EX
W

EX
W

EX
W

EP

EP

EP

SV

Gas

GasGas

Gas

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP LP

GY

GY

GY

PLOUGHED FIELD

F
O
O
T
P
A
T
H

AREA FLOODED

P
O
S
T
 
&
 
R
A
I
L
 
F
E
N
C
E

P
O
S
T
 
&
 
R
A
I
 
F
E
N
C
E

P
O
S
T
 
&
 
R
A
I
L
 
F
E
N
C
E

POST & RAIL F
ENCE

B
L
O
C
K
 
P
A
V
E
D
 
R
O
A
D

R
E
D
W
A
Y

F
O
O
T
P
A
T
H

B
Y
R
D
 
C
R
E
S
E
N
T

80
.00

0

80
.50

0

81
.00

0

81
.50

0

82.000

82.000
82.500

82.500

PROPOSED 450mm x 750mm FRENCH DRAIN WHICH
IS TO ACT AS A SOAKAWAY.
DRAINAGE IS PROPOSED TO CAPTURE ALL
CONTAMINATION CAUSED BY THE CONSTRUCTION
TRAFFIC AND IS TO BE REMOVED WHEN THE
PROPOSED GRID ROAD IS OPERATIONAL.

BY
R

D
 C

R
ES

BY
R

D
 C

R
ES

Revisions

Rev. Amendments Date By

GENERAL NOTES

1. THIS DRAWING SHOULD NOT BE REPRODUCED IN
WHOLE OR PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT
OF LINK ENGINEERING.

2. DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. UNITS ARE IN
METRES UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO CHECK ALL INFORMATION
PROVIDED PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORKS AND
SEEK CLARIFICATION FROM THE ENGINEER IN
RESPECT TO ANY AMBIGUITIES FOUND.

4. THIS DRAWING SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION
WITH ALL OTHER SCHEME SPECIFIC DRAWINGS.

D
W

G
 N

o

DrawnScale @ A1 Checked

Client

Drawing

Project

Status

Rev

Find us @ www.linkeng.co.uk

PR
ELIM

IN
AR

Y (S1)

LE22714 - WAVENDON

TEMPORARY ACCESS ROAD
ENGINEERING LAYOUT

1:500 VBI RCG -

W
TR

-LE-H
AD

-XX-SK-C
E-0100

- INITIAL ISSUE. 24.07.23 VBI

5. PAVEMENT SURFACING AND FOUNDATIONS SHALL BE
DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT
FOR TRANSPORT'S DESIGN MANUAL FOR ROADS AND
BRIDGES AND SHALL COMPLY WITH THE ADOPTING
LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY'S DESIGN GUIDANCES
WHERE APPLICABLE, FOLLOWING A FULL SITE
INVESTIGATION TO ESTABLISH GROUND CONDITIONS.

6. ALL TRAFFIC SIGNS AND ROAD MARKINGS SHALL BE
PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TRAFFIC
SIGNS REGULATIONS AND GENERAL DIRECTIONS
2016 (INCLUDING SUBSEQUENT AMENDMENTS 1 & 2)
AND THE CORRESPONDING TRAFFIC SIGNS MANUALS

7. ALL ADOPTABLE STREETLIGHTING SHALL BE
DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ADOPTING
LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY'S DESIGN GUIDANCES
WHERE APPLICABLE. LIGHTING SHALL BE DESIGNED
TO BS 5489 (2013) AND BS EN 13201 (2015) FOR THE
APPROPRIATE ROUTE CLASSIFICATION.

8. ALL ADOPTABLE HIGHWAY WORKS SHALL BE
ADOPTED VIA THE HIGHWAY AUTHORITY ACT 1980.

9. FOUL AND SURFACE WATER DRAINAGE STRATEGIES
SHALL BE DESIGNED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH
THE SITE SPECIFIC FLOOD RISK ASSESSMENT
RECOMMENDATIONS.

10. ALL ADOPTABLE DRAINAGE WORKS SHALL BE
DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH "DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION GUIDANCE FOR FOUL AND SURFACE
WATER SEWERS OFFERED FOR ADOPTION -
APPENDIX C"  AND ANY SUBSEQUENT AMENDMENTS
TO THIS DOCUMENT AS ADVISED.

11. ALL ADOPTABLE DRAINAGE WORKS SHALL BE 
ADOPTED VIA THE WATER INDUSTRY ACT 1991.

12. ALL PRIVATE WORKS SHALL BE DESIGNED TO THEIR 
RESPECTIVE PARTS OF BUILDING REGULATIONS.

13. FOR FINAL DEVELOPMENT LAYOUT AND
LANDSCAPING PROPOSALS, SEE ARCHITECTS PLANS.

14. PLANTING OR ANY OBSTRUCTIONS OF ANY KIND
(OTHER THAN ESSENTIAL STREET FURNITURE) ARE
NOT PERMITTED WITHIN THE CARRIAGEWAY
VISIBILITY SPLAYS.

15. ALL EARTHWORK SLOPES TO BE A MINIMUM 1 IN 3 OR
UNLESS ADVISED OTHERWISE WITHIN SPECIFIC SITE
INVESTIGATION DESIGN REPORT TO BE PROVIDED.

SITE CLEARANCE
SCALE1:500

PROPOSED LEVELS AND DRAINAGE
SCALE1:500

TEMPORARY ROAD
PAVEMENT SPECIFICATION

120mm AC20 DENSE BASE 100/150
350mm TYPE 1 TO SHW CLAUSE 803

(11)

Annex



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Delivery of Phase 1 of the Extension of the H10 Grid Road
	Delivery of Phase 1 of the Extension of the H10 Grid Road_Annex


